From: Mata, Daniel

To: Kellvy Angeles; Daniela Behm; Jean Joinville

Subject: [EXT]FW: Herc Rentals / Omnia Contract / City of Hollywood
Date: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 5:32:34 PM

Attachments: image002.png

Good afternoon All,

Please see email below form Drew Sylvester approving City of Hollywood to piggyback on the Omnia
Cooperative Contract.

Let me know if you need anything else please.

Have a great afternoon
Account Manager

Herc Rentals Inc. | 3251 SW 26t Terrace, Dania Beach, FL 33312
C954-328-9187 P 954-3311991
Daniel.Mata@HercRentals.com | HercRentals.com

HercRentals

Find out what’s new at HercRentals.com

Download our Mobile App at Apple App Store and Google Play
Herc Rentals Solutions Guides

From: Sylvester, Drew <Drew.Sylvester@hercrentals.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 2:51 PM

To: Mata, Daniel <Daniel.Mata@hercrentals.com>
Subject: Herc Rentals / Omnia Contract / City of Hollywood

Good afternoon,
Herc Rentals has approved the City of Hollywood, FL to piggyback on the Omnia Cooperative
Contract, sponsored by (Contracting Agent) the City of Charlotte, NC.

Regards,
Drew Sylvester
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Drew Sylvester

National Account Manager - Government Programs

Herc Rentals Inc. | 6664 Dawson Blvd., Norcross, GA 30093 USA
C 470-214-1769

GSA Schedule Holder 51V #GS-21F0020T
Drew.Sylvester@HercRentals.com | HercRentals.com

HercRentals

CONFIDENTIALITY MESSAGE: This message (including attachments) may contain information that is
privileged, confidential or protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, it is
prohibited to distribute, disclose, copy, or use this message or any information contained in it. If you
received this message in error, please delete it (including attachments) and notify the sender
immediately by reply e-mail.

CONFIDENTIALITY MESSAGE: This message (including attachments) may contain
information that is privileged, confidential or protected from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, it is prohibited to distribute, disclose, copy, or use this message or any
information contained in it. If you received this message in error, please delete it (including
attachments) and notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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